Craig Spencer

From: Gilbert Ramirez

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2022 2:30 PM
To: Craig Spencer

Subject: Fwd: CD PAVING & SEAL COATING

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Cd Paving <cdpaving@rocketmail.com>

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2022 8:00:03 PM

To: Jeff Reed <jreed@evermantx.net>; Gilbert Ramirez <gramirez@evermantx.net>
Subject: CD PAVING & SEAL COATING

Everything will go on a formal contract as soon as the city decides what option to go with. Here are 4 option, three
individual and all three on one bid, we are making a better deal at $5,000 off if we do all three areas at the same time.
The job includes preparing the ground by some minor grade and clean up work, cutting out grass and weeds and
spraying herbicide on the vegetated areas. Then wet the asphalt millings and roll to a hard, smooth compaction with
steel drum rollers. Then we will spray a Heavy Layer of Hot CRS2 Tar and spread 3/8" pea gravel. Then roll to compaction
with rubber wheel and steel drum rollers. Everything goes on contract first, we require a third down payment to start
job and then rest on completion of job. There will also be a 6 month warranty on job. Please watch our YouTube video
showing how we would Chip Seal a parking lot like this https://youtu.be/tiJIYggVbe8. Or check out this
video https://youtu.be/OBT05c9g3ac or this https://youtu.be/AwB5RqwdhzE. Watch this video to see what our Chip
Seal looks like after a year https://youtu.be/Rmpq2i2D10c. Also check in to a company's BBB
report https://www.bbb.org/us/tx/fort-worth/profile/paving-contractors/cd-paving-seal-coating-0825-235968819.
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Charles Dougherty CD PAVING & SEAL COATING (Business 1-888-827-6244) (Cell 817-690-6071) www.cdpaving.net



